ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS COW TTEE
March 5, 2002
3:40 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Gene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Randy Phillips, Vice Chair
Senator Rick Hal ford

Senat or Ben Stevens

Senat or Bettye Davis

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 336
"An Act giving notice of and approving the entry into, and the
i ssuance of, certificates of participation for the upgrade,
expansi on, and replacenent of certain correctional facilities and
jails; giving notice of and approving the entry into, |ease-
financing agreenents for certain of those projects; and providing
for an effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
SB 336 — No previous action to record.
W TNESS REQ STER

Mar go Knut h

Strategi c Pl anni ng Coordi nat or
Department of Corrections

431 N. Franklin Ste 400

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 336

Devon M tchell

Debt Manager

Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110405

Juneau, AK 99811-0405

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 336

Mar gar et Branson
P.O Box 271

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- March 5, 2002



Sewar d, AK 99664

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 336

Scott Janke

P. O Box 167

Seward, AK 99664

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

St eve Sweet

1108 Gal ena Street

Fai r banks, AK 99709

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Ji m Lacrone

7010 Staedem Drive

Anchor age 99504

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

George Avila

P. O Box 872379

Wasi |l a, AK 99687

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Brad W1 son

2444 Tul ane Street

Anchor age, AK 99504

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Dee Hubbard

P.O. Box 88

Sterling, AK 99672

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Mayor John WIIians

210 Fidalgo Street

Kenai, AK 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

John Ful ton

C ty Manager

P. O, Box 522

D Ilingham AK 99576

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Paul Carr

North Sl ope Borough Chief of Police

P. O Box 69

Barrow, AK 99723

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

John Duffy

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2-

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

336

336

336

336

336

336

336

336

336

March 5, 2002



Mat - Su Bor ough Manager

350 East Dahlia Avenue

Pal mer, AK 99645

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 336

Don Et hri dge

AFLCI O Representative

710 W 9'" Street

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 336

Paul Ri chards

City of Bethel Representative

217 2™ Street Suite 201

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 336

Joseph Reed

Departnent of Corrections

431 N. Franklin Ste 400

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 336

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02- 13, SIDE A

CHAI RVAN CGENE THERRIAULT <called the Senate State Affairs
Commttee neeting to order at 3:40 p.m Present were Senators
Davis and Stevens and Chairman Therriault. Senator Phillip
arrived at 3:41p.m and Senator Halford arrived at 3:45 p. m

#SB 336

SB 336- LEASE- PURCHASE CORRECTI ONAL FACI LI TY

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT announced SB 336 was only one item on the
calendar. It was introduced on behalf of the governor to deal
wi th the expansion of prison facilities around the state.

He stated his intention was to hear the bill, listen to community
testinmony and hold it in conmttee. Because there were a nunber
of testifiers from each comunity, he asked that a spokesperson
be selected for each area so that support or opposition could be
determ ned. He also wanted to ensure that there was enough tine
to discuss the financing nmechanism with individuals from state
agenci es.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 5, 2002



MARGO KNUTH, Departnent of Corrections Strategic Planning
Coordi nator, spoke for the admnistration. She said the bill
represents a regional approach to expanding and upgrading sone
state prisons and jails. Wth the exception of the Anchorage
jail, there has been no new construction in Al aska since Spring
Creek was brought on line in the 1980s. Because of overcrowdi ng,
they have used a private prison in Arizona to deal with the
overflow. There is an appreciation throughout the state that it
woul d be better to house Al askan inmates in the state. Through
certificates of participation (COP), this bill wll authorize the
departnment to add 237 beds at the Palner prison that is |ocated
in Sutton. The jails in Bethel and in Fairbanks are regional
facilities that wwuld be increased by 96 and 60 beds
respectively. Those facilities have been overcrowded with pre-
trial detainees and prisoners with short sentences, which has
created significant |ogistical problenms for the departnent. For
i nstance, a person who hasn’t gone to trial yet, hasn't been
sentenced, or has just a few days to serve needs to stay in the
local facility to keep transportation costs from becom ng
prohi bitive.

This woul d al so authorize expansion of the Spring Creek facility
by 170 beds. This would be specifically oriented toward expansion
of the youthful offender facility. In the |ast decade there have
been a nunber of initiatives that have waived juveniles to adult
status. These individuals represent a discrete population that
needs special nanagenent and special prograns. This can be
provi ded nost efficiently by having a special programin just one
place and Spring Creek already has a youthful offender program
that has a 50 bed capacity. Ofenders in the 16 to 25 year age
group are nore inpulse driven, have | ess foresight into the cause
of their problens, and need special progranms and nmanagenent.

The bill also outlines future needs including the Point MacKenzie
Farm and the Mat-Su Pretrial Facility, which has the |argest
popul ation increase in the state and will need a jail expansion
in the near future. The Anchorage jail that will open in a nonth
is designed for expansion and should be expanded by 200 beds in
the next five years. In phase three they envision nore prison
beds in Kenai at the WIldwod facility and jail beds at Lenon
Creek and Ket chi kan.

The ot her conponent of the bill addresses sone of the comunity
jail needs around the state. There are a nunber of areas with no
state jails or prisons but they still need to hold a small nunber
of people until they can be transferred to a state facility. This
is how community jails came about and many of them have had no

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- March 5, 2002



infrastructure upgrades in a long tinme. D llingham Kodi ak,
Kot zebue and North Sl ope Borough have the nobst pressing needs and
this bill proposes authorizing matching funds of $4 mllion each.
It would be incunbent upon the conmunity to find their match to
bring the project online.

They have identified what the additional operating costs will be
and unfortunately, incarceration is not cheap. To control costs
in corrections, Alaska s sentencing |aws would probably have to
be readdressed. As the baby booners age and popul ati ons increase,
other states are reevaluating how nmuch they want to allocate to
corrections.

She noted the booklet put together by the Departnent of
Corrections titled, “The New Way of Doing Business” and is based
on conmunity partnerships. [A copy can be found in the bill
file.] It provides nore information about the state jails and
prisons identified in the bill

SENATOR PHI LLIPS asked if Alaska isn't in a different position
than other states. People in his area are conplaining about the
i ncreasi ng budget and the fact that the state is taking on nore
responsibility. He asked for a conparison wth Wshington and
Or egon.

M5. KNUTH sai d Al aska has al ways been unique in not operating at
the county level. In other st at es, jails are county
responsibility while Al aska has a unified systemfor its prisons,
jails and its court system Wth the exception of the community
jails outlined, they are operated at the state level. If we
operated like California and Wshington, we wuld only be
responsible for prisons at the state level and they tend to
operate efficiently and can have |lower costs due to econony of
scal e. However, Al aska has the dual responsibility of providing
both prisons and jails.

SENATOR PHILLIPS asked if local governnents could take on the
responsibility.

M5. KNUTH said that is theoretically possible, but it raises the
political question of at what point is the state going to ask

comunities to assune nore responsibility for |aw enforcenment on
several |evels.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT noted he isn’'t in favor of putting “findings”
on bills and asked if there was a reason for them

M5. KNUTH t hough the bill would be just as effective w thout the

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 5, 2002



“findings.”

SENATOR HALFORD said he was having trouble understanding the
book. He asked what “two |evels of 48 double occupant cells 96
total beds” neant.

M5. KNUTH though it was witten awkwardly. There are 24 two bed
cells per floor.

SENATOR HALFORD accepted the expl anati on.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said he would like to talk about the funding
mechani sm

DEVON M TCHELL, Debt Manager for the State of Al aska, expl ained
that the bill proposes the use of certificates of participation
for funding. The Spring Creek correctional facility, the Kena
Courthouse, the Palner fire facility and the Fairbanks Courthouse
have all wused this nechanism Although those were all single
projects, this bill takes a group of projects to use the sane
financi ng mechanism It would work as foll ows:

You have a piece of property with a facility on it. You

give a title interest in that facility to a trustee

bank. The trustee bank then enters into a lease wth

the Departnment of Admnistration. The revenue stream

that is created by that |ease becones a security for

investors who wll put up the noney to nake the

i nprovenent or build the facility. In this case, we

woul d be |ooking at entering into leases on a |limted

nunber of these facilities and then wusing those

proceeds to fund both those facilities inprovenents as

well as inprovenents outside the scope of those
particular projects so the grants would go to the
comunity jails as well as the design work on the

facilities that would be contenplated for the future.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT asked whet her the trustee bank gets title to
the entire facility of just the addition.

MR. M TCHELL said they would have title to the entire facility.
CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT said the $4 nillion isn't substantial but
it’s like taking a honme equity loan on state jails to make a
grant.

MR. M TCHELL said they wouldn’t enter into | eases on every one of

the state facilities that was listed. They would pick facilities
that match the approximate value of the bill. This would anount

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 5, 2002



to approximately $118 mllion including the cost of issuance so
they would try to match that with certain state owed facilities.
None of the investors would invest with the idea that they woul d
actually owm a prison in the State of Al aska; they would want to
be repaid. The real security is the pledge of the State of Al aska
to repay the noney, subject to annual appropriation.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if there was an added expense to the
financi ng mechani smother than a strai ght general obligation (GO
bond.

MR MTCHELL said it is nore conplex than that. The trustee bank
woul d have an annual fee of between $3 and $5 thousand. Because
there are nore buildings, it mght be as nuch as $10,000 on an
annual basis. Wth a GO it’s a better credit because of the ful

faith credit pledge rather than the annual appropriation and it
is a less conplex transaction because the | eases don’'t have to be
conpleted. There would be a better credit rating, which would
result in paying slightly less and because of that, the |eases
the state enters into are rated one full grade below the state’s
O rating of AA2. This neans it would be nore expensive. Although
he couldn’t quantify the nunber right then, he would work on it.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if he could address the policy call
made by the adm nistration regarding why they chose this route
rather than the other.

MR MTCHELL said he couldn’'t speak to the admnistration’s
policy, but could speak to the different nmechanisns that exist to
finance projects like these in the state. COPs and G were
di scussed previously. The third financing nmethod is | ease revenue
bonds, which was the mechanism used to build the Anchorage Jail.
This involves a financing that is simlar to a certificate of
participation except that the municipality owns the facility.
Therefore the state enters into a lease with the nunicipality.
Again, the credit is the State of Al aska appropriating noney
annual ly and making those |ease paynents. It’s the sane credit
but a different structure. It doesn't fit this situation well
because there are state projects as well as comunity jails.
Al so, there is sone outstanding debt on the Spring Creek facility
making it difficult to add debt of a different kind.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked for the limt on COPs.

MR MTCHELL replied it is $1 mllion or $10 mllion in
repaynents.

SENATOR PHILLIPS said, “That’s why we’'re here. Oherw se you

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- March 5, 2002



probably woul d have done it a long tinme ago. Right?”
MR. M TCHELL had no answer.
There were no further questions on the financing nmechani sm

MARGARET BRANSON testified fromthe Seward LI O and said they were
primarily interested in the Spring Creek addition, but they
support the entire bill

SCOIT JENKE testified via teleconference fromthe Seward LI O and
reinforced Ms. Branson's testinony. The city is prepared to nove
forward wwth the Spring Creek expansion. The bond that was sold
to build Spring Creek expires in Septenber 2006 and they are
ready to nove forward with the expansion.

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked whether the comrunity wants the COP
fi nanci ng nmechani smused or would they favor any nmethod that gets
t he project done.

MR. JENKE said they support any mnechanism that gets the bill
passed and the facility built.

STEVE SWEET testified via teleconference from the Fairbanks LIO
in favor of SB 336. He said passage of the bill would result in a
cost savings to the state and he thinks it is inportant that
prisoners are incarcerated in state and reasonably close to
famly menbers.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whet her he was representing hinself.
MR. SVEET replied he was representing hinself.

JIM LACRONE testified via teleconference from the Anchorage LIO
in support of SB 336. He said he is a retired corrections officer
and sees this bill as a way for the state to have an inpact on
multiple regions and conmmunities throughout the state. He
supports placing prisoners close to their famlies, their support
groups and their cultural heritage.

GEORGE AVI LA testified via teleconference fromthe Anchorage LIO
in support of SB 336. He is currently enployed by the Departnent
of Corrections and believes the bill nakes good use of the
existing infrastructure in the state and will keep inmates cl oser
to their famlies.

BRAD WLSON testified via teleconference from the Anchorage LIO
in support of SB 336. He said he is with the Public Safety

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 5, 2002



Enpl oyees Association and they represent the Alaska State
Troopers and other |aw enforcenent officers around the state. A
state run facility is preferable to one that is privately run.

DEE HUBBARD testified via teleconference from the Anchorage LIO
in support of SB 336. She said it is inportant to have innates
close to their famlies and their hones and it is preferable to
build public facilities that benefit the entire state.

CHAl RMAN  THERRI AULT asked V5. Hubbard  whet her she was
representing herself.

M5. HUBBARD sai d she was representing herself.

JOHN WLLIAMS, WMayor of Kenai, testified via teleconference in
support of SB 336. He was an outspoken critic of the plan to
build a private correctional facility in Kenai for many reasons.
Most of those objections are discounted in SB 336. The | ocation
of beds is inportant as 1is the wutilization of existing
infrastructure. The citizens he represents feel it is the state’s
responsibility to operate correctional facilities rather than
support private prisons. In fact, they voted three to one agai nst
the private prison concept.

The City of Kenai is a First-Class Hone Rule Chartered City,
whi ch neans they have broad and far-reaching powers. Anong those
powers is the power to issue revenue bonds for economc
devel opment in and around the city. If they were included, they
could bond, with the perm ssion of the State of Al aska, and build
286 beds at WIldwood in the imrediate future. They successfully
partnered wth the state to build the Kenai Courthouse then
| eased the facility fromthe state. They are prepared to do the
sanme thing for the WI dwood expansi on.

Wth regard to the issue of local jails that Senator Phillips
mentioned, the city did run a jail many years ago and found it
difficult to do so as a small municipality. They were pleased
when the WIldwood Pre-Trial Facility was built and took them out
of the jail business.

He thanked the commttee and asked them to consider anending the
bill to allow the City of Kenai to participate in the bonding
process for construction at W/I dwood.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether the comunity did follow up

polling following the | ocal election regarding the private prison
to determine why the vote turned out the way it did.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 5, 2002



He chall enged whether the Mayor could really say the vote was
three to one against the private prison concept unless polls were
t aken.

MAYOR W LLIAMS replied he had the privilege of running for his
sixth three year term of office during that sanme period. His
pl atform was against the private prison concept and in favor of
the public prison concept. Although he hasn’'t done any official
polling since the election, he won by a greater percentage this
time than in any of the previous six elections. In fact, one
precinct in the Cty of Kenai voted 181 votes against the prison
and 181 votes for himas mayor. He took that as a signal that the
comunity was on his side of that issue.

JOHN FULTON, Dillingham City Manager, testified Vi a
tel econference in support of SB 336. He said the Dillingham
Contract Jail operates at or near its eight bed capacity nost of
the time and the Alaska State Troopers and Departnent of
Corrections continually have to nove prisoners to accomobdate the
space limtations. Depending on the season, it costs the state
between $900 and $1,200 per prisoner for one way in state
transportation. Frequently the prisoners have to return to
Dillingham a few days after they have left so a larger facility
woul d relieve the need to transport.

The tax base in Dillinghamis very l[imted and they can't afford
to build or run a 25 bed facility with their own resources. They
| ook to the state for help and they support this bill or one that
is simlar. He agreed with Mayor Wllianms and would like this to
be a state run facility but they are willing to continue to
operate the jail. They only enforce state laws so the prisoners
that enter that jail have violated state | aws not nunicipal ones.

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked whether Dillingham would be able to
cone up with the dollar for dollar match as envisioned under
section 5 of the bill.

MR. FULTON replied he isn't even sure how he wll keep all his
departnents this year. He does not have $4 million in the bank.

PAUL CARR, Chief of Police for the North Sl ope Borough, testified
via teleconference in support of SB 336. The existing nine bed
jail in Barrow was built in 1980 and due to code violation, they
aren’t able to expand their facility. Because of the size of
their facility, they have problems wth segregation and
classification of prisoners. They have supported the idea of

regionalized corrections for many years and are willing to comm t
to the matching capital requirenents to the extent the state is
willing to conmt to the operating funds.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether he is able to speak to the

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- March 5, 2002



| ocal governnent’s ability to match funds dollar for dollar
CHI EF CARR said they are conmtted to do so.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT noted the wording allows one conmunity to
provide the match for another. He asked how nmuch the North Sl ope
Bor ough could cone up wth.

CHI EF CARR wasn’t sure he understood the question.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said that he believes the North Sl ope Borough
is the nost able to cone up with the required natch funds and the
wording in the bill would permt themto put up nore than their
match to build the facility. They could help other rural
communities and he wondered if they had thought about that
possibility.

CH EF CARR replied that sort of decision is over his head.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT t hought sone of the National Petroleum
Reserve- Al aska (NPR-A) noney that flows through the borough could
al so be used to nmake the match for all the rural comunity jails.
He comrented it is an interesting issue.

JOHN DUFFY, Mat-Su Borough Manager, testified in support of SB
336. They agree with the regional concept because it addresses
comunity needs and spreads the econom c inpact throughout the
state. They also agree with the concept of expandi ng existing
facilities because it is cost effective to do so.

Mat - Su does prefer SB 231 as the nechani smfor expansion of
existing prisons. It better addresses today’'s needs as well as
the future needs of the prison population and utilized Al aska

| ndustrial Devel opnent and Export Authority (Al DEA) funding as

t he mechani sm and better addresses the needs of Mat Su, Fairbanks
and Ket chi kan.

There was no additional tel econferenced testinony.

DON ETHRI DGE, AFL-ClI O representative, spoke in support of SB 336.
They like to see the facilities spread throughout the region with
j obs created statew de.

SI DE B

4:30 p. m

PAUL RI CHARDS represented the City of Bethel and spoke in support
of SB 336. He called nenber’s attention to the resolution from
the Gty of Bethel that was in their packets. The concept is
unani nously supported by the city council.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT announced for the benefit of those testifying

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- March 5, 2002



via teleconference that conmttee nenbers have copies of
resolutions froma nunber of nunicipalities in their packets.

SENATOR HALFORD referred to the fiscal note and said that 1,222
new beds would be available. Currently there are about 800
i nmat es housed in Arizona for which the state pays an annual cost
of $20 mllion. He said, “The operating conponent picks up in
2006 with about $11 mllion, so what is the offset on the
operating side or is this net of conplete offset?”

JOSEPH REED with the Departnent of Corrections and author of the
fiscal note replied that, “Wen this bill kicks in, in FY 2006,
at the end of this fiscal year we will be down to 585 beds in
central Arizona. W are anticipating maintaining that 585 beds in
other words our $20 million contract our $18 nillion contract in
Arizona is going to go dowmn to $13 or $14 million. On page two of
the fiscal note | have built in state institutions you |l see
| ess out of state costs of 563 beds and $13.357 million that
offsets the operating costs that are anticipated. The FY 2006
operating expense has already factored out the offsetting cost of
noving the Arizona prisoners back in the state.”

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT said it’'s the net increase.

MR. REED agreed it’s a net increase on the front of the fiscal
not e.

SENATOR HALFORD asked for the projected increase in the nunber of
prisoners. 1,222 beds are added, 563 are taken away, which | eaves
a net increase of about 650. He was trying to determ ne the cost
conpari son between the two nethods.

M5. KNUTH said they didn’t have any appreciable increase for a
few years but this |last year saw a net increase of 300 innates.
They book in 33,000 inmates each year and book out 32,700. They
estimate that the trend is going to be between 150 and 300

addi tional *“keepers” each year. The percentage of pretrial
det ai nees has been increasing for several years and is now at
about 50 percent. This is a result of judges feeling

unconfortabl e rel easi ng defendants on bail.

From a cost perspective, prisoners can be housed nore cheaply in
Arizona so bringing them honme does cone with a price tag.

SENATOR HALFORD asked, “What is that, just in round nunbers, per
Arizona versus per bringing them back per prisoner.”

M5. KNUTH replied it’s about $30 per prisoner per day.
SENATOR HALFORD asked, “The cost in Arizona is what?”

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- March 5, 2002



MS. KNUTH replied that it is $57 per day.

MR REED clarified that it costs $65 per prisoner per day for the
central Arizona detention. That includes transportation, innate
wages and incidental prisoner expenses but excludes any major
medi cal expenses. |In state costs are between $114 and $115 per
pri soner per day.

SENATOR HALFORD noted that’'s al nobst doubl e.

MR. REED agreed. The fiscal note indicates that the 563 beds in
Arizona are offset but they will have to ask the Legislature for
an additional $8.2 mllion to bring those prisoners back.

SENATOR HALFORD asked what the cost per bed in Bethel is. He
explained he was interested in the conparison between a fairly
large but rural facility versus [M. Reed anticipated the
question. ]

MR. REED estinmated it is about $140 per day in Bethel.
SENATOR HALFORD confirnmed $140 in Bethel and $114 in Anchorage.

MR. REED rem nded nenbers that Bethel has a 38 percent cost of
living all owance and None has a 42 percent all owance.

SENATOR HALFORD enphasi zed that he wasn’t being critical; he's an
advocate of spending noney on wages rather than transfer
paynents. He sinply wanted to know t he conpari son

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether the constitutional issue of
getting prisoners rehabilitated and back into society and housi ng
pri soners out of state had been litigated.

M5. KNUTH replied federal appellate courts have ruled that being
incarcerated out of state is within the purview of a state. A
“Law Review' article suggested the Al aska Suprene Court should go
beyond federal ruling and require that i nmates be kept in Al aska,
but that has not been pursued in litigation.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS commented that is an opinion.
M5. KNUTH agr eed.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT noted they needed information from M.
Mtchell regarding the cost of the COP versus the GO

MS. KNUTH said she wanted to note that Kotzebue has a $4 mllion
federal grant that they can use for their matching share. Half of
the communities know where their match would cone from and half
do not know.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- March 5, 2002



SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked how Kot zebue got the grant.

M5. KNUTH wasn’t sure whether it was through BI A but she thought
it was based on native population. Recently there have been
several crimnal justice grant prograns available to native
or gani zati ons.

CHAI RVMAN THERRI AULT asked commttee nenbers to contact his staff
if they had questions or wanted any information before the bil
was heard again. If nenbers wanted to work independently, he
asked that they keep hi minforned.

SB 336 was held in conmttee.
#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
Chai rman Therriault adjourned the neeting at 4:40 p. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- March 5, 2002



